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TO: Dee F. Bruemmer

County Administrator

FROM:  Jon Burgstrum
County Engineer

SUBJ: APPROVAL' OF FEES FOR CONSULTANT ON BRIDGE REPLACEMENTS

DATE: February 2, 2010

A resolution approving the consulting fees for engineering and design of two bridge
replacement projects in Scott County that we share with the City of Walcott in the amount of
$40,000.00. Payment to the consultant will be 50% from the City of Walcott and 50% from
the Secondary Road Funds FY 11. These bridges were found in the last inspection to be in
need of replacement within the next five years. The bridges are located on the east
corporate lines of Walcott.

The City of Walcott will share half of the cost of engineering fees. The decision to use a
consultant for the design of these bridges was made in order to expedite these plans so that
we may make use of possible Stimulus ll funds for the replacements.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT
THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION
SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
February 4, 2010
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS TO APPROVE THE

CONSULTING FEES FOR ENGINEERING AND DESIGN OF TWO BRIDGE

REPLACEMENTS IN SCOTT COUNTY ON WALCOTT'S EASTERN
CORPORATE LINE.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

SECTION 1. That thé Board of Supervisors approve the
conéulting fees for engineering and design of two bridge
replacements located in Scott County on the City of Walcott's
eastern corporate iiﬁe in the amount of $40,000.00.

SECTION 2. That this resolution shail take effect immediately.



